GAF General Meeting
Microsoft Teams video conference
April 1, 2020

Members:
1. Alex Jobe
2. Margo Pengilly
3. [bookmark: _Hlk31786264]Alexis Musgrave (Lexi)
4. [bookmark: _Hlk26862464][bookmark: _Hlk31786345]Teodora Dancer
5. Joshua Hellman
6. Jeff Spicher
7. Hannah Daugherty
8. Prudence Crawmer
9. Joshua Hellman (Josh)
10. Reagan Abernathy
11. Zachary Reese
Non-voting Members:
Kimberly Reeves
9:00am

Discuss how we are all doing with COVID-19.

9:25am

Updates from Alex and Hannah 
· DRIVE project will be presented next week
· How can we get our rubrics in more quickly?
· We like reminders
· What year is everybody? when do you graduate?
· We have a lot of people graduating in May and December, so if you are interested in taking over an officer position contact the current person in that role.
9:45am

Discuss the committee’s standards for projects coming in. Are we all on the same page when we evaluate projects?

· Look back at previous projects that met all 5 pillars
· Jeff- what’s critical is that they answer all the questions outlined in the proposal. The proposals that are the weakest are the ones that haven’t looked at the big picture and how all the pillars fit together. Hard to support proposals with small groups that only affect a small group of students and don’t have a good plan for executing and maintaining their projects. The most important is the discussion after the presentation within the committee. The more money they are asking for, the higher expectations we should have.
· How can we help proposers to meet our education and outreach expectations?
· Requiring things like a poster and mountain lion research day, sustainability summit, etc.
· Creating templates that allow for our own personalities and opinions while also being able to communicate our specific goals to people that are proposing their projects.
· Going into different semesters having a discussion with the whole committee about our values and priorities.
· Incorporate a two-part process where the committee meets before the proposer’s presentation to discuss common questions, concerns and what we want to see in the presentation. Then the committee would, as usual, meet after the presentation to deliberate and vote.

10:15am
Meeting Adjourn

